Hildenborough Clerk

From: sales@arnoldtarmac.com

Sent: 07 October 2025 17:16

To: Hildenborough Clerk

Subject: Re: Accessible Pathway Installation - Hildenborough Parish Council
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Louise,

Further to our recent telephone conversation, please find below our quotation for surfacing &

associated works around recreational ground @ Riding Lane, Hildenborough, Kent.
In the meantime, if you have any questions or would like to discuss anything further, please contact

me on 01622 8133750r 07778 156314.

Re: New Pathway Fully Accessible To Wheelchair Users Around Recreational Ground @ Riding
Lane, Hildenborough, Kent.

Phase 1: (Red Path: 356m long x 1.5m wide)

To excavate area approximately 356m long x 2m wide, cart spoil to recycling centre.

To supply and lay terram membrane over complete excavated area.

To supply and lay new concrete edgings both sides of proposed pathway (approximately 356m long

x 1.5m wide) and set in ready mix concrete.
To supply and lay 150mm M.O.T approved type 1 sub base stone in excavated area and compact with

roller.
To supply and lay 60mm x 20mm binder course tarmac and compact with roller.

To supply and lay 30mm x 6mm surface course tarmac and roll to smooth level finish.
Leave site clean and tidy on completion.

All works guaranteed for 10 years.

Cost: £55,785.00 + V.A.T

Phase 2: (Pink & Orange Paths: 189m long X 1.5m wide)
To excavate area approximately 189m long x 2m wide, cart spoil to recycling centre.

To supply and lay terram membrane over complete excavated area.
To supply and lay new concrete edgings both sides of proposed pathway (approximately 189m long

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

Cost: £29,615.00 + V.A.T OZO\“SQ )Q\\W Q rO c\n(\ Q\(Bk aQ.(\L

Yours faithfully



